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October 12, 2017

Mr. Mark Hofmann VIA FACSIMILE ONLY
Soltek Pacific Construction (619) 296-7109

2424 Congress Street

San Diego, CA 92110

Dear Mr. Hofmann;

Subject: Furnish and Install HVAC Systems and All Associated Work at District Sites
Region 3-CZ-17-0260-08
Revised Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Abatement - Approval

Your request of October 5, 2017, to substitute

Daﬂ@lﬁ&e&@emp&ﬁy Klond1ke Construction Semces Inc. dba Klond1ke Roof Construction Service for
erviee Spemalty Contracting

Company dba D1vers1ﬁed Demohtmn Company for the abatement portmn of work, in accordance with
Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification
requirement in which to allow Diversified Demolition Company to acknowledge the substitution. There
has been no objection received from Diversified Demolition Company.

Klondike Construction Services, Inc. Specialty Contracting Company dba
dba Klondike Roof Construction Service Diversified Demolition Company
David Boorstein, President Michael Sharp, Reginal Manager
10016 Pionecer Blvd., STE 210 59 Coney Island Drive

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 Sparks, NV 89431

License #090645 License #684367

DIR # 1000008336 DIR # 1000017721

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerel

Lindd Weckly
Contract Specialist

cc:  Diversified Demolition Company
Klondike Roof Construction Service
L. Osterberger, CM
. Nestor
R. Jaramillo, IOR
G. Champion
L. Anderson, PSA Dept.
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